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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CELA

Thursday, September 22, 20L6 9:39 AM
Charles Lenchner

RE: request for extension MUR 7038
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Good morning, Mr. Lechner: The August 26,2076 notification letter in MUR 7038
CEtA

aclclresses Peop le for Bernie, as

a separate entity. Your request for an extension of time to respond on behalf of People for Bernie has been

approved, As such, the response is due on or before the close of business Friday, October 2t,20'J'6.

Please forward the signed Designation of Counsel form to CELATôfec.gov at your earliest convenience.

Should you have any further questions, feel free to contact me at 202-694-7650.

Regards,
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Mary Beth deBeau

Paralegal Specialist

Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
Office of General Counsel

CELA@fec.gov

From: Charles Lenchner Imailto:clenchner@organizing20'org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 2L,201.6 2:55 PM

To: CE LA <CELA@fec,gov>

Subject: request for extens¡on MUR 7038

Dear Jeff Jordan,

I've found counsel to represent me; he'll be getting you that form shortly. Meanwhile, I do know we need more

time to respond - I appreciate an extension.

and

Can you clarify, if the letter you sent me (dated Aug26,2016) is specifically addressed to me as an individual,

or to 'People for Bernie' as a legal entity?

Thank you!

Charles Lenchner
Organizing2.0
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